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MEET I G: 
T. e reserved for Offic ial Working Visit of 
Pr · e inister Saad of Kuwait: 

DATE : 

11 : 00 am - 30 min - briefing for visit - Oval Office 
11 : 30 am - 45 min - me eting - Oval Office/Cabinet Room 
12 : 15 pm - 75 mi n - lunche o n - Residence 

T I E: 
1 : 30 pm - 10 mi n - dep a rture statements - Diplo Entrance 

DURA TI O 

LOCAT IO 

BACK P LOCATION : 

July 1 2, 1 9 88 

RE 1ARKS REQUIRED: Yes 

MED IA COVERAGE: Coordinate with Press Office 

FIRST LADY 
PARTICIPATION: No 
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

October 4, 1988 

MEMORANDUM FOR NSC/S 

FROM : SANDRA CHARLES~ 

SUBJECT : Action #7119 

According to State, this letter has 
been overtaken by events, including 
the President's meeting with the 
Amir in New York last month. 

Therefore, no action is required. 
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DU FOR: 

S BJECT: 

• , S/S 8828206 
United States Department of State 

Washington, D.C. 20520 

Sept ember 30, 1988 

Mr. Paul Schott Stevens 
National Security Council Staff 

Alerting NSCS on Presidential 
Correspondence • 

E cosed is the original of a letter to President Reagan 
. K waiti ,Amir Jaber Al-Ahmed F-l~Sabah 
is transmitted for your information. 

his correspondence was received in the Information Manage­
met Section of the Executive Secretariat on $e ptember 26, 1988 
A copy has been assigned to the appropriate oureau for action. 

s. 
Director, S/S-I 

Information Management Section 
Executive Secretariat 

647-3836 
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